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MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 7, 2021
TO: David L. Recor, ICMA-CM, Director of Development Services
FROM: Nguyen Tran, CRA Director %r%g%
RE: Text Amendments to Chapter 155, Section 155.4211

The Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) is in support of the proposed text amendment to
Chapter 155, “Zoning Code of the City of Pompano Beach Ordinances”, further amending
Section 155.4211, “Institutional: Institutional Uses which modifies permitted uses in the General
Industrial (I-1) Zoning District and Office Industrial Park (OIP) by deleting Lodge or Club Uses
from these districts.




